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ADDENDUM
TO: APPLICANTS
FROM: NITA JACKSON, PROCUREMENT OFFICER

RE: 2023 and 2024 USDA National School Lunch Program Equipment Assistance
Grant for School Food Authorities

This addendum is to provide answers to questions received in reference to this Notice of
Federal Funding Opportunity.

1. My school serves breakfast and lunch in the classroom. Student access to
drinking water comes from antiquated water fountains at the school. Would we be
able to use equipment assistance grant funds to upgrade to an Elkay water bottle
dispenser/water fountain?

Equipment purchased using grant funding must be as described and must be
used for Food Service functions. Equipment: Tangible personal property having a
useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost which equals or exceeds the
lesser of the capitalization level established by the governmental unit for financial
statement purposes, or $5,000 (2 CFR Part 200). Congress has specified that the
threshold for the purchase of equipment has been lowered to $1,000.

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above noted Notice
of Federal Funding Opportunity. All other terms, conditions and specifications of this
Notice of Federal Funding Opportunity will remain the same. For questions regarding
this Addendum, please contact purchasing by email at grants@fdacs.gov
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